From: Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2019 6:41 PM

To: J. Stuart

Cc: Garwin Yip; Brittany Cunningham - NOAA Affiliate
Subject: Re: Delta take

Hi Jeff,

I'm sure you likely have multiple things you are involved in...
Were you able to get started on drafting a plan/outline for Delta take?

thanks,

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

On Sun, May 12, 2019 at 3:14 PM Naseem Alston - NOAA Federal <naseem.alston@noaa.gov> wrote:
Hi Jeff,

Will be able to start drafting out the Delta take that we talked about last week (salvage), by early next week?
I know managers are anxious to see the ITS coming together by mid week (May 15).

At least having a thought out plan and outline (not necessarily all the text).

Brittany is putting together the ITS tables for species based on rows from the Effect/I&S tables.

I think you heard I will be in D.C. Monday/Tuesday (thinking of all you other award winners), but will be
available some of the time via email, and you are welcome to text me as well:
916-718-7784

Naseem O. Alston

ESA-Section 7 Coordinator/Fish Biologist
NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce

California Central Valley Office
Sacramento, CA

(916)930-3655
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/



http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/
http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov/

